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To: IEEETIN @rivm.nl]
From:
Sent: Mon 8/31/2020 11:12:06 AM

Subject: FW:[IIIEEE Recuest for information on a case of COVID-19 notified
Received: Mon 8/31/2020 11:12:06 AM

Verzonden: maandag 31 augustus 2020 12:43
Aan: ST e vr.1>

Onderwerp: RE Request for information on a case of COVID-19 notified

Eens?

Dear colleagues,

Thank you very much for the email.

In general in the Netherlands we test patients who are symptomatic with PCR method. The CT value is not always
available, depending on the laboratory. We do not routinely re-test after an initial positive test. Whole genome

sequencing is only done is special cases, e.g. in the investigation of clusters.

This is all the information we have available, at the national level we do not have personalized information on all
COVID-19 cases in the Netherlands.

Please let us know if and why you need more information.

Kind regards,

Landelijke Co6rdinatie Infectieziektebestrijding (LCI)
RIVM - Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding (Clb)
postbus 1

3720 BA Bilthoven

Van: m@health.govt.nz health.govt.nz> Namens health.govt.nz

Verzonden: maandag 31 augustus 2020 03:38

Onderwerp:

Dear Dutch IHR NFP

Thank you for the below email. We have recieved further information on the last names of the potential cases.
Would this help in obtaining the requested information?
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and

Far your information:
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Our New Zealand contacts had Covid swabs earlier in the week and tested negative.

We very much appreciate you cooperation.

When replying to this email please reply to m

Kind regards

5.1.2e
Ministry of Health

Dear IHR NFP of New Zealand,

Unfortunately, we were not able to retrieve the requested information.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

On behalf of the Dutch IHR NFP team

W: www.lci.rivm.nl

A: Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 3721 MA Bilthoven

P: Postbus 1 3720 BA Bilthoven

From: MQhealth.govt.nz Mgm> On Behalf Of health.govt.nz

Sent: dinsdag 25 augustus 2020 04:40
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Dear Netherlands National Focal Point

our reference: [ERE

The New Zealand National Focal Point have been informed of a case of COVID-19 in the Netherlands who has recently
been in New Zealand.

Situation Summary

One of our local public health units has been contacted by a couple living in Port Waikato who say they are contacts of
two Dutch tourists who have recently left NZ (on, one of whom has tested positive for covid on arrival
home in the Netherlands.

The details provided to us on the Dutch tourists are:

In NZ since Port Waikato on theFIew out of NZ via Auckland on the ransit

via Singapore to Netherlands.
The male tested on theflEl in Netherlands— positive result received on the

Male experienced hay fever type symptoms whilst staying at the couples house between No other
information available on symptoms.

At present we only have the first name and phone number of the couple and we are seeking extra information.

EEohone 00316 )AL

If you have any additional information you could provide us on this positive result, it would be much appreciated.
The information we would like is outlined below;

1) What test was used to determine the positive result?
2) If RT-PCR, what was the Ct value?

3) Is the case currently symptomatic?

4) Do you intend to re-test?

5) Do you intend to genome sequence the virus from the case, and if so, would it be possible for that information to be
shared with us?
We very much appreciate you cooperation.

When replying to this email please reply tom

Kind regards

5.1.2e

Ministry of Health
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DDI:

health.govt.nz
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's Content and Virus
Filtering Gateway

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden,
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van

welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake,

you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks

inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
www.rivim.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

>>> Original Email was received from <m_@m>> on <25/08/2020 8:58:36 PM>

>>> Original Email was received from <CN=IHR-National Focal Point/O=MOH> on <25/08/2020 9:00:47 PM>
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information thatis IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
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
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